Historic Round Rock

113 East Main “Photography Studio/Marble Works™ Built ca. 1920

Bigelow Yates and John VanVactor owned this property in 1878. The maps for 1885 and 1891 show
no structure on this lot. From 1896 to 1910, it was a combination photography studio and marble
cutting. Again by 1916, there was no building here. The current structure appears to date from 1920.
In 1937, it was a dry cleaners, and in 1961, the Betsy Ross Flower Shop. The following year Ragan
Studio & Photo Service opened, followed by the Blessing Style and Beauty Salon. In 1975 this was
a real estate and insurance office, and in 1985 the Round Rock School of Music.




